X12M SUPPLY CHAIN SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES

Tuesday, June 3, 2025 - 09:00AM CT/ 10:00 AM ET – 11:00AM CT/12:00 PM ET

- 1. Call the meeting to order by the Chair
- 2. X12 Anti-Trust Caution was announced and is in effect.
- 3. Opening Remarks by Chair
 - X12M assignments to PRB and TAS
 - a. PRB Representative is Z. Nazir Primary and S. Rosenberg Secondary
 - b. TAS Representative is **S. Rosenberg** Primary and **L. Davis** Secondary
 - This schedule accommodates other X12M related meetings including X12J Technical Assessment and X12-04 Business to Everything
- 4. Administrative Issues
 - a. Membership Review Attendance tracking is managed by X12.
 - b. June 3, 2025 Agenda review and approval:
 - A motion was offered and approved to accept the agenda. The motion passed.
 - c. Approval of Winter Standing meeting, 2025 X12M Minutes:
 - A motion was offered and approved to accept the minutes. The motion passed.
 - d. X12M attendee updates none to report
 - e. Accessing iMeet Reminder
 - *iMeet must be accessed at least once every 180 days to maintain access.*
- 5. Review/Discuss open Code Maintenance Requests (CMRs)
 - Batch 131: X12J approved for publication.
- 6. Review/Discuss/Approve RFI's
 - No new X12M-specific RFI's currently.
- 7. Review / Discuss OPEN Data Maintenance Requests X12M Supply Chain
 - MR85 X12M 897 Implementation Guideline TR3
 - **Disinfectants Product Implementation Guideline Example**
 - 06/2023- guideline is in-process (004010X366)
 - 10/2023 Work in progress.
 - 01/24/2024
 - A draft of Disinfectants Product Implementation Guideline Example was created by Steve R. X12M reviewed the document and provided feedback to Steve for consideration.
 - Next, Steve will update and provide the Implementation Guideline Examples for the second and final review.
 - An Implementation Guideline Example including Ingredients will also be drafted before the June Standing meeting.
 - 06/2024 Work in progress and will be available for September meeting.
 - 09/2024 X12 Staff provided the Disinfectants Product Implementation Guideline Example for final review and feedback to X12M. X12M review is in progress. X12M will have four meetings before the end of this year to complete the review and have it ready for X12 staff before X12 Winter Standing meeting in February of 2025.
 - 02/2025 Review and finalize Drafted TR3 Disinfectants Product Implementation Guideline Example during Summary EDI X12 Standing meeting.
 - 06/2025 X12M reviewed Drafted TR3 Disinfectants Product Implementation Guideline Example. A motion was offered and approved. The motion passed.

Food Products - Ingredients/Nutrition Label Implementation Guideline Example

- Start Review of Implementation Guideline Example of food products Ingredients/Nutrition label (spreadsheet).
- 02/05/2025: Completed the first round of review and provided feedback to Steve for consideration.
- 02/2025 Review the updated spreadsheet and finalize during Summar EDI X12 Standing meetings.

https://mr.x12.org

In Development/Review

 06/2025 X12M reviewed the updated spreadsheet (round two) and provided feedback to Steve for consideration.

Defense Enterprise Data Standards Office (DEDSO) New Code Value Submission

- Review of the second round of requirements
- 04/2025: X12M Supply Chain leadership reviewed the new code values and provided recommendations and feedback before DEDSO official CMR submission.
- 06/2025 Reviewed the requirements and provided feedback for consideration before CMR submissions.

Tariffs Discussion

Discussion: how organizations communicate tariffs information using EDI X12. X12 supports the commodity code and tariff country of origin:

LIN 235 Product/Service ID Qualifier:

- HD International Harmonized Commodity Code
- TF The Air Cargo Tariff (TACT) Commodity Code
- V2 Tariff Country of Origin Code
- Reviewed and discussed the code values available in LIN 235. Some organizations already use the commodity code and the Tariff Country of Origin Code to communicate tariffs information. Some of the X12M subcommittee members will connect internally to find out if they are communicating tariff information in EDI.

✓ Open Discussion:

Data Element Date (DT): Can zeros be provided for the Date if the date is unknown.

Response: No, the format for the date type is either YYMMDD or CCYYMMDD in which CC is the first two digits of the calendar year, YY is the last two digits of calendar year, MM is the month (01 to 12), and DD is the day in the month (01 to 31).

- Wednesday, June 4 – 09:00AM CT /10:00 AM ET – 11:00AM CT/12:00 PM ET

- Continued with the agenda.

Monday, June 9 – 10:00AM CT/ 11:00 AMET – 11:00AM CT/12:00 PM ET

- Recap, open items from last week including the Open Discussion and adjourned.